

agency-wide basis, and cannot divide purchases to circumvent competitive solicitation requirements. Threshold amounts for purchases of commodities or contractual services will be determined on the basis of the full amount of the initial contract term.

(5) Agencies will include the "General Contract Conditions," Form PUR 1000 (effective xx/xx), which is hereby incorporated by reference and available at <http://dms.myflorida.com/purchasing> or <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->, in all contracts for commodities and contractual services. Modifications to the PUR 1000 will be included as special contract conditions. Special contract conditions supersede the PUR 1000 unless the PUR 1000 condition is required by Florida law.

Rulemaking Authority 287.032(2), 287.042(12) FS. Law Implemented 287.042, 287.057 FS. History—New 5-20-64, Amended 4-4-67, Revised 2-6-68, Amended 2-8-69, Revised 5-20-71, Amended 7-31-75, 10-1-78, Revised 11-14-79, Amended 8-18-80, 8-6-81, 10-13-83, 3-1-84, 3-14-84, 11-12-84, 2-28-85, 12-17-85, Formerly 13A-1.02, Amended 6-5-86, 2-9-87, 11-3-88, 1-18-90, 4-10-91, 9-1-92, Formerly 13A-1.002, Amended 4-24-94, 1-9-95, 1-1-96, 3-21-96, 9-23-96, 7-6-98, 1-2-00, 10-3-04, 12-22-04, 10-15-06, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Daniel May, Governance and Training Manager, Department of Management Services

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Erin Rock, Secretary, Department of Management Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 19, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: 4/11/17

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Division of Air Resource Management

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-204.800 Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments update the Department's adoption by reference of air pollution regulations promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), to incorporate requirements of the Department's federally approved and delegated air pollution programs. These rule amendments include deletion of unnecessary Federal Regulations the department had previously adopted by reference and streamlines the adoption by reference where appropriate.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.8055 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.061, 403.087, 403.8055, FS.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.8055, F.S. WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE

SUBMITTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO: Terri Long, Division of Air Resource Management, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, or Terri.Long@dep.state.fl.us.

SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS MAY WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, FILE AN OBJECTION TO THIS RULEMAKING WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, DEP, MS 35, 3900 COMMONWEALTH BOULEVARD, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-3000. THE OBJECTION SHALL SPECIFY THE PORTIONS OF THE PROPOSED RULE TO WHICH THE PERSON OBJECTS AND THE SPECIFIC REASONS FOR THE OBJECTION.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-204.800 Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference.

All federal regulations cited throughout the air pollution rules of the Department are adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule. The purpose and effect of each such federal regulation is determined by the context in which it is cited. Procedural and substantive requirements in the incorporated federal regulations are binding as a matter of state law only where the context so provides.

(1) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, National Primary and Secondary Ambient Air Quality Standards.

(a) The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 50, §§50.1 through ~~50.18~~ ~~50.12~~, revised as of July 1, ~~2016~~ (link) ~~2006~~; amended ~~November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963~~; amended ~~February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473~~; amended ~~May 21, 2012, at 77 FR 30087~~ (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>~~); amended ~~January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085~~ (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>~~); amended ~~March 6, 2015, at 80 FR 12263~~ (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06249>~~); §50.13, promulgated ~~October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143~~; §50.14, promulgated ~~March 22, 2007, at 72 FR 13559~~; amended ~~May 22, 2007, at 72 FR 28612~~; amended ~~October 6, 2008, at 73 FR 58042~~; amended ~~November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963~~; amended ~~May 19, 2009, at 74 FR 23307~~; amended ~~February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473~~; amended ~~June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520~~ (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>~~); amended ~~January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085~~ (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>~~); §50.15 promulgated ~~March 27, 2008, at 73 FR 16435~~; §50.16, promulgated ~~November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963~~; §50.17, promulgated ~~June, 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520~~ (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>~~); and §50.18, promulgated ~~January 15, 2013, at 78 FR~~

3085

~~(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>), are adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

~~(b) The following Appendices A-1 through T of 40 C.F.R. Part 50, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link) 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:~~

~~1. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix A 1, Reference Measurement Principle and Calibration Procedure for the Measurement of Sulfur Dioxide in the Atmosphere (Ultraviolet Fluorescence Method), promulgated June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>).~~

~~2. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix A 2, Reference Method for the Determination of Sulfur Dioxide in the Atmosphere (Pararosaniline Method); amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~3. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B, Reference Method for Determination of Suspended Particulate Matter in the Atmosphere (High Volume Method).~~

~~4. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix C, Measurement Principle and Calibration Procedure for the Measurement of Carbon Monoxide in the Atmosphere (Non Dispersive Infrared Photometry); amended August 31, 2011, at 76 FR 54293 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>).~~

~~5. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix D, Measurement Principle and Calibration Procedure for the Measurement of Ozone in the Atmosphere.~~

~~6. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix E, (Reserved).~~

~~7. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix F, Measurement Principle and Calibration Procedure for the Measurement of Nitrogen Dioxide in the Atmosphere (Gas Phase Chemiluminescence).~~

~~8. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix G, Reference Method for the Determination of Lead in Suspended Particulate Matter Collected from Ambient Air; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended July 3, 2013, at 78 FR 40000 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04929>).~~

~~9. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix H, Interpretation of the 1-Hour Primary and Secondary National Ambient Air Quality Standards for Ozone; amended March 15, 2002, at 67 FR 11579.~~

~~10. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix I, Interpretation of the 8-Hour Primary and Secondary National Ambient Air Quality Standards for Ozone.~~

~~11. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix J, Reference Method for the Determination of Particulate Matter as PM₁₀ in the Atmosphere.~~

~~12. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix K, Interpretation of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for PM₁₀; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143.~~

~~13. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix L, Reference Method for the Determination of Fine Particulate Matter as PM_{2.5} in the Atmosphere; promulgated October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143.~~

~~14. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix N, Interpretation of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for PM_{2.5}; promulgated October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143; amended January 9, 2008, at 73 FR 1497; amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085~~

~~(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>).~~

~~15. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix O, Reference Method for the Determination of Coarse Particulate Matter as PM_{10-2.5} in the Atmosphere; promulgated October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143.~~

~~16. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix P, Interpretation of the Primary and Secondary National Ambient Air Quality Standards for Ozone, promulgated March 27, 2008, at 73 FR 16435.~~

~~17. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix Q, Reference Method for the Determination of Lead in Particulate Matter as PM₁₀ Collected from Ambient Air, promulgated November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963.~~

~~18. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix R, Interpretation of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for Lead, promulgated November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963.~~

~~19. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix S, Interpretation of the Primary National Ambient Air Quality Standards for Oxides of Nitrogen (Nitrogen Dioxide), promulgated February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473.~~

~~20. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix T, Interpretation of the Primary National Ambient Air Quality Standards for Oxides of Sulfur (Sulfur Dioxide), promulgated June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>).~~

~~(2) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 51, Requirements for Preparation, Adoption, and Submittal of Implementation Plans.~~

~~(a) The following Subparts F, I, P, T, and W of 40 C.F.R. Part 51, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:~~

~~1. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Subpart F, Procedural Requirements; amended January 18, 2007, at 72 FR 2193, amended July 16, 2007, at 72 FR 38787; amended March 24, 2008, at 73 FR~~

15603; amended January 21, 2009, at 74 FR 3437; amended June 23, 2009, at 74 FR 29595; amended June 22, 2012, at 77 FR 37610 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended February 12, 2013, at 78 FR 9823 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03490>); amended August 28, 2013, at 78 FR 53029 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04920>); amended October 22, 2013, at 78 FR 62451 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04939>); amended March 27, 2014, at 79 FR 17037 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04931>); amended February 25, 2016, at 81 FR 9339 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07786>); amended August 1, 2016, at 81 FR 50330 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07787>).

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Subpart I, Review of New Sources and Modifications; amended May 16, 2008, at 73 FR 28321 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03485>); amended October 20, 2010, at 75 FR 64864 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00745>); amended June 3, 2010, at 75 FR 31513 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03488>); amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>); amended August 19, 2015, at 80 FR 50199 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06250>); amended June 3, 2016, at 81 FR 35622 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07788>).

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Subpart P, Protection of Visibility, amended July 6, 2005, at 70 FR 39103; amended October 13, 2006, at 71 FR 60611; amended January 10, 2017, at 82 FR 3078 ([link](#)).

4. 40 C.F.R. 51, Subpart T, Conformity to State or Federal Implementation Plans of Transportation Plans, Programs, and Projects Developed, Funded, or Approved Under Title 23 U.S.C. or the Federal Transit Laws.

5. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Subpart W, Determining Conformity of General Federal Actions to State or Federal Implementation Plans.

(b) The following Appendices M, P, W, and Y of 40 C.F.R. Part 51, revised as of July 1, 2017 ([link](#)) 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Appendix M, Recommended Test Methods for State Implementation Plans; amended September 21, 2006, at 71 FR 55119; amended May 29, 2008, at 73 FR 30775; amended December 21, 2010, at 75 FR 80118 ([http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00746)

[00746](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00746)); amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07789>).

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Appendix P, Minimum Emission Monitoring Requirements; amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800

(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07789>).

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Appendix W, Guideline on Air Quality Models; amended April 15, 2003, at 68 FR 18439; amended November 9, 2005, at 70 FR 68217.

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Appendix Y, Guidelines for BART Determination Under the Regional Haze Rule, promulgated July 6, 2005, at 70 FR 39103.

(3) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 52, Approval and Promulgation of Implementation Plans. The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 52, revised as of July 1, 2003, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 52, Subpart A, General Provisions; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) 2011 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03499>), or later as specifically indicated, except for the provisions of 40 C.F.R. §52.21(b)(49)(v), are adopted and incorporated by reference; amended July 12, 2012, at 77 FR 41051

(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03489>); amended October 25, 2012, at 77 FR 65107 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03486>);

amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>);

amended May 19, 2014, at 79 FR 28607 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04933>);

amended May 7, 2015, at 80 FR 26183 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06254>);

amended June 12, 2015, at 80 FR 33413 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06255>);

amended March 6, 2015, at FR 80 12263 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06249>);

amended August 19, 2015, at 80 FR 50199 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06250>);

amended June 3, 2016, at 81 FR 35622 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07788>) amended January 10, 2017, at 82 FR 3078 ([link](#)).

(b) 40 C.F.R. Part 52, Subpart K, Florida; revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)), amended July 22, 2003, at 68 FR 43312; amended August 11, 2003, at 68 FR 47468; amended February

13, 2004, at 69 FR 7127; amended March 29, 2004, at 69 FR 16167; amended June 17, 2004, at 69 FR 33860; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended November 28, 2006, at 71 FR 68743; amended October 12, 2007, at 72 FR 58016; amended September 16, 2008, at 73 FR 53378; amended June 1, 2009, at 74 FR 26103; amended May 27, 2010, at 75 FR 29671

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 12, 2011, at 76 FR 20239 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended June 15, 2012, at 77 FR 35862 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended July 30, 2012, at 77 FR 44485 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended September 19, 2012, at 77 FR 58027 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended October 11, 2012, at 77 FR 61724 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended November 8, 2012, at 77 FR 66927 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended November 27, 2012, at 77 FR 70687 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended November 29, 2012, at 77 FR 71111 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended April 3, 2013, at 78 FR 19998 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04913>); amended June 20, 2013, at 78 FR 37132 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04930>); amended August 29, 2013, at 78 FR 53250 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04921>); amended November 1, 2013, at 78 FR 65559 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04935>); amended November 18, 2013, at 78 FR 68997 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04936>); amended December 2, 2013, at 78 FR 72033 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04922>); amended January 6, 2014, at 79 FR 573 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04928>); amended May 19, 2014, at 79 FR 28607 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04933>); amended May 27, 2014, at FR 79 30045 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04934>); amended August 25, 2014, at 79 FR 50554 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04919>); amended October 16, 2014, at 79 FR 62006 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04938>); amended March 18, 2015, at 80 FR 14019 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06251>); amended April 16, 2015, at 80 FR 20441 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06252>); amended August 12, 2015, at 80 FR 48259

(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06253>); amended September 24, 2015, at 80 FR 57538 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07792>); amended September 25, 2015, at 80 FR 57727 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07791>); amended October 23, 2015, at 80 FR 64344 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07793>); amended August 2, 2016, at 81 FR 50628 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07794>); amended September 30, 2016, at 81 FR 67179 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07795>); amended November 23, 2016, at 81 FR 84479 (link); amended April 7, 2017, at 82 FR 16920 (link); amended July 3, 2017, at 82 FR 30749 (link); amended July 3, 2017, at 82 FR 30767 (link); amended July 21, 2017, at 82 FR 33807 (link); amended August 10, 2017, at 82 FR 37310 (link), amended October 6, 2017 at 82 FR 46682 (link).

(4) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 53, Ambient Air Monitoring Reference and Equivalent Methods. The following Subparts A through F of 40 C.F.R. Part 53, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link)2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart A, General Provisions; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>).

(b) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart B, Procedures for Testing Performance Characteristics of Automated Methods for SO₂, CO, O₃, and NO₂; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended August 31, 2011, at 76 FR 54293 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>).

(c) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart C, Procedures for Determining Comparability Between Candidate Methods and Reference Methods; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>).

(d) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart D, Procedures for Testing Performance Characteristics of Methods for PM₁₀.

(e) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart E, Procedures for Testing Physical (Design) and Performance Characteristics of Reference Methods and Class I and Class II Equivalent Methods for PM_{2.5} or PM_{10-2.5}; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193.

~~(f) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart F, Performance Specifications for PM_{2.5} Class II Equivalent Samplers; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193.~~

(5) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 55, Outer Continental Shelf Air Regulations, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link), is adopted and incorporated by reference.

~~(a) The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 55, Sections 55.1 through 55.15, revised as of July 1, 2001, are adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

~~(b) The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 55, revised as of July 1, 2001, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:~~

~~Appendix A, Listing of State and Local Requirements Incorporated by Reference into Part 55, by State.~~

(6) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 58, Ambient Air Quality Surveillance.

~~(a) The following Subparts A through G of 40 C.F.R. Part 58, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:~~

~~1. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart A, General Provisions; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085~~

~~(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>); amended March 28, 2016, at 81 FR 17248 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07796>).~~

~~2. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart B, Monitoring Network, amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended December 27, 2010, at 75 FR 81126 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended August 31, 2011, at 76 FR 54293 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>); amended March 14, 2013, at 78 FR 16184 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03491>); amended March 28, 2016, at 81 FR 17248 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07796>).~~

~~3. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart C, Special Purpose Monitors; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193.~~

~~4. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart D, Comparability of Ambient Data to NAAQS; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended~~

~~January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>).~~

~~5. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart F, Air Quality Index Reporting; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235.~~

~~6. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart G, Federal Monitoring; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235.~~

~~(b) The following Appendices A, C, D, E, and G of 40 C.F.R. Part 58, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:~~

~~1. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Appendix A, Quality Assurance Requirements for SLAMS, SPMs and PSD Air Monitoring; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended December 27, 2010, at 75 FR 81126 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>); amended March 28, 2016, at 81 FR 17248 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07796>).~~

~~2. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Appendix C, Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Methodology; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473.~~

~~3. 40 C.F.R. 58, Appendix D, Network Design Criteria for Ambient Air Quality Monitoring; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended December 27, 2010, at 75 FR 81126 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 15, 2013, at 78 FR 3085 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03487>); amended March 28, 2016, at 81 FR 17248 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07796>).~~

~~4. 40 C.F.R. 58, Appendix E, Probe and Monitoring Path Siting Criteria for Ambient Air Quality Monitoring; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473.~~

~~5. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Appendix G, Uniform Air Quality Index (AQI) and Daily Reporting; amended March 27, 2008, at 73 FR 16435; amended June 26, 2009, at 74 FR 30469; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22,~~

2010, _____ at _____ 75 _____ FR _____ 35520
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>).~~

(7) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 59, National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for Consumer and Commercial Products, Standards Adopted. The following National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for Consumer and Commercial Products contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 59, Subparts B, C and D, of 40 C.F.R. Part 59, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) 2001, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 59, Subpart B, Automobile Refinish Coatings.

(b) 40 C.F.R. Part 59, Subpart C, Consumer Products.

(c) 40 C.F.R. Part 59, Subpart D, Architectural Coatings.

(8) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60, Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources.

(a) No change.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 60, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 37. No change.

38. 40 C.F.R., Part 60, Subpart BBa, Standards of Performance for Kraft Pulp Mill Affected Sources for which Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After May 23, 2013; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link).

38. through 87. Renumbered 39. Through 88. No change.

(c) No change.

(d) General Provisions Adopted. The general provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart A, revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) 2009; amended October 6, 2009, at 74 FR 51368; amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>~~), amended March 21, 2011, at 76 FR 15554 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04940>~~); amended January 18, 2012, at 77 FR 2456 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>~~); amended April 19, 2012, at 77 FR 23396 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>~~); amended August 16, 2012, at 77 FR 49489 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>~~); amended September 12, 2012, at 77 FR 56421 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>~~); amended January 30, 2013, at 78 FR 6673 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03483>~~); amended February 27, 2014, 79 FR 11227 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>~~); amended October 23, 2015, at 80 FR 64510 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07804>~~); amended June 3, 2016, at 81 FR 35824

(~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07803>~~); amended August 29, 2016, at 81 FR 59276 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07805>~~); amended August 29, 2016, at 81 FR 59332 (~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07800>~~); amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07789>~~); are adopted and incorporated by reference except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 C.F.R. §60.4, 40 C.F.R. §60.8(b)(2) and (3), 40 C.F.R. §60.11(e)(7) and (8), 40 C.F.R. §60.13(g), (i) and (j)(2), and 40 C.F.R. §60.16.

(e) Appendices Adopted. The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 60, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 11. No change.

12. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Appendix F, Quality Assurance Procedures; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link) amended February 27, _____ 2014, _____ 79 _____ FR _____ 11227 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>~~); amended May 16, 2014, at 79 FR 28439 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07808>~~); amended July 7, 2015, at 80 FR 38628 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07806>~~); amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07789>~~); amended August 14, 2017, at 82 FR 37822 (link); amended September 21, 2017, at 82 FR 44106 (link).

(9) through (10) No change.

(11) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 63, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories.

(a) No change.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 17. No change.

18. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart AA, Phosphoric Acid Manufacturing Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link); amended September 28, 2017, at 82 FR 45193 (link) amended August 19, 2015, at 80 FR 50385 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06258>~~); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at of 40 C.F.R. §§63.611(c)(1) through (4).

19. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart BB, Phosphate Fertilizers Production Plants; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link); amended September 28, 2017, at 82 FR 45193 (link) amended August 19, 2015, at 80 FR 50385 (~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06258>~~);

~~06258); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.632(e)(1) through (4).~~

20. through 28. No change.

29. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart MM, Chemical Recovery Combustion Sources at Kraft, Soda, Sulfite, and Stand-Alone Semicheical Pulp Mills; revised as of July 1, 2017 (link); amended October 11, 2017, at 82 FR 47328 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.868(b)(1) through (4).~~

30. through 57. No change.

58. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart XXX, Ferroalloys Production: Ferromanganese and Silicomanganese; revised as of July 1, 2016 (link); amended January 18, 2017, at 82 FR 5401 (link); amended June 30, 2015, at 80 FR 37365 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06263>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.1661(e)(1) through (4).~~

59. through 101. No change.

102. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart UUUUU, Coal and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units; revised as of July 1, 2016 (link); amended April 6, 2017, at 82 FR 16736 (link); promulgated February 16, 2012, at 77 FR 9303 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04925>); amended April 19, 2012, at 77 FR 23399 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04914>); amended April 24, 2013, at 78 FR 24073 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04917>); amended November 19, 2014, at 79 FR 68777 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04937>); amended March 24, 2015, at 80 FR 15510 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06261>); amended April 6, 2016, at 81 FR 20172 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07797>); ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§63.10041(b)(1) through (4).~~

103. through 118. No change.

(c) No change.

(d) General Subparts Adopted. The following general subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart A, General Provisions; revised as of July 1, 2016 (link) ~~amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended March 21, 2011, at 76 FR 15554 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01740>); amended March 21, 2011, at 76 FR 15608~~

~~(<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03495>); amended January 5, 2012, at 77 FR 556 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 17, 2012, at 77 FR 22847 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended August 14, 2012, at 77 FR 48433 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended August 16, 2012 at 77 FR 49489 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended September 11, 2012, at 77 FR 55698 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended January 30, 2013, at 78 FR 6673 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03483>); amended January 31, 2013, at 78 FR 7137 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03496>); amended February 1, 2013, at 78 FR 7487 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04941>); amended February 27, 2014, at 79 FR 11227 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04926>); amended March 27, 2014, at 79 FR 17339 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04932>); amended June 30, 2015, at 80 FR 37365 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06263>); amended August 19, 2015, at 80 FR 50385 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06258>); amended October 26, 2015, at 80 FR 65470 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07816>); amended December 1, 2015, at 80 FR 75178 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07798>); amended December 4, 2015, at 80 FR 75817 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07817>); amended August 30, 2016, at 81 FR 59800 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07789>); amended January 18, 2017, at 82 FR 5401 (link) ~~except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §63.5(e), 40 C.F.R. §63.5(f), 40 C.F.R. §63.6(g), 40 C.F.R. §63.6(h)(9), 40 C.F.R. §63.6(j), 40 C.F.R. §63.13, and 40 C.F.R. §63.14.~~~~

2. through 5. No change.

(e) No change.

(12) No change.

(13) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 65, Consolidated Federal Air Rule. ~~The following Ssubparts A through G of 40 C.F.R. Part 65, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link) 2001, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart A, General Provisions; amended April 20, 2006, at 71 FR 20445; amended August 27, 2007, at 72 FR 48938; amended December 28, 2007, at 72 FR 73625; amended December 22, 2008, at 73 FR 78199.

b) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart B, Reserved.

(c) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart C, Storage Vessels.

(d) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart D, Process Vents.

(e) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart E, Transfer Racks.

(f) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart F, Equipment Leaks.

(g) 40 C.F.R. Part 65, Subpart G, Closed Vent Systems, Control Devices and Routing to a Fuel Gas System or a Process.

(14) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 68. (Reserved).

(15) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 70, State Operating Permit Programs. The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 70, §§70.1 through 70.11, revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)), 2001; amended June 27, 2003, at 68 FR 38517; amended March 6, 2015, at FR 80 12263 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06249>); amended October 23, 2015, at 80 FR 64510 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07804>); amended June 3, 2016, at 81 FR 35622 (<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07788>); are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(16) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 72, Permits Regulation.

(a) The following Subparts A through I of 40 C.F.R. Part 72, revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) 2005, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart A, Acid Rain Program General Provisions; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 47288 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart B, Designated Representative; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended October 19, 2007, at 72 FR 59190.

3. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart C, Acid Rain Permit Applications.

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart D, Acid Rain Compliance Plan and Compliance Options.

5. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart E, Acid Rain Permit Contents.

6. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart F, Federal Acid Rain Permit Issuance Procedures.

7. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart G, Acid Rain Phase II Implementation.

8. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart H, Permit Revisions.

9. 40 C.F.R. Part 72, Subpart I, Compliance Certification.

(b) The following Appendices A through D of 40 C.F.R. Part 72, revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) 2005, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

1. ~~Appendix A, Methodology for Annualization of Emissions Limits.~~

2. ~~Appendix B, Methodology for Conversion of Emissions Limits.~~

3. ~~Appendix C, Actual 1985 Yearly SO₂ Emissions Calculation.~~

4. ~~Appendix D, Calculation of Potential Electric Output Capacity.~~

(17) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 73, Sulfur Dioxide Allowance System. The following Subparts A through G of 40 C.F.R. Part 73, revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) 2005, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart A, Background and Summary.

(b) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart B, Allowance Allocations.

(c) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart C, Allowance Tracking System; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327.

(d) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart D, Allowance Transfers.

(e) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart E, Auctions, Direct Sales, and Independent Power Producers Written Guarantee.

(f) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart F, Energy Conservation and Renewable Energy Reserve.

(g) 40 C.F.R. Part 73, Subpart G, Small Diesel Refineries.

(18) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 74, Sulfur Dioxide Opt-Ins. The following Subparts A through F of 40 C.F.R. Part 74, revised as of July 1, 2016, ([link](#)) 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart A, Background and Summary.

(b) 40 C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart B, Permitting Procedures.

(c) 40 C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart C, Allowance Calculations for Combustion Sources.

(d) 40 C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart E, Allowance Tracking and Transfer and End of Year Compliance.

(e) 40 C.F.R. Part 74, Subpart F, Monitoring Emissions: Combustion Sources.

(19) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 75, Continuous Emission Monitoring.

(a) The following Subparts A through I of 40 C.F.R. Part 75, revised as of July 1, 2016 ([link](#)) 2005, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart A, General; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 47288

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended August 12, 2011, at 76 FR 50129

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 18, 2012, at 77 FR 2456

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~2. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart B, Monitoring Provisions; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 4, 2011, at 76 FR 18415~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~3. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart C, Operation and Maintenance Requirements; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~4. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart D, Missing Data Substitution Procedures; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~5. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart E, Alternative Monitoring Systems; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~6. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart F, Recordkeeping Requirements; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~7. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart G, Reporting Requirements; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~8. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart H, NO_x Mass Emissions Provisions; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311.~~

~~9. 40 C.F.R. Part 75, Subpart I, Hg Mass Emission Provisions; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~(b) The following Appendices A through K of 40 C.F.R. Part 75, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link)2005, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference.:~~

~~1. Appendix A, Specifications and Test Procedures; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended January~~

~~24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended November 4, 2008, at 73 FR 65554; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~2. Appendix B, Quality Assurance and Quality Control Procedures; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~3. Appendix C, Missing Data Estimation Procedures.~~

~~4. Appendix D, Optional SO₂ Emissions Data Protocol for Gas Fired and Oil Fired Units; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended August 12, 2011, at 76 FR 50129~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 18, 2012, at 77 FR 2456~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~5. Appendix E, Optional NO_x Emissions Estimation Protocol for Gas Fired Peaking Units and Oil Fired Peaking Units; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~6. Appendix F, Conversion Procedures; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended February 13, 2008, at 73 FR 8408; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 18, 2012, at 77 FR 2456~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~7. Appendix G, Determination of CO₂ Emissions; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311.~~

~~8. Appendix H, Revised Traceability Protocol No. 1.~~

~~9. Appendix I, Optional F Factor/Fuel Flow Method; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493.~~

~~10. Appendix J, Compliance Dates for Revised Recordkeeping Requirements and Missing Data Procedures.~~

~~11. Appendix K, Quality Assurance and Operating Procedures for Sorbent Trap Monitoring Systems; amended September 7, 2007, at 72 FR 51493; amended January 24, 2008, at 73 FR 4311; amended March 28, 2011, at 76 FR 17288~~
~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>).~~

~~(20) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 76, Acid Rain Nitrogen Oxides Emission Reduction Program, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link), is adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

~~(a) The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 76, §§76.1 through 76.15, revised as of July 1, 2001, are adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

(b) The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 76, revised as of July 1, 2001, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. ~~Appendix A, Phase I Affected Coal Fired Utility Units with Group 1 or Cell Burner Boilers.~~

2. ~~Appendix B, Procedures and Methods for Estimating Costs of Nitrogen Oxides Controls Applied to Group 1, Phase I Boilers.~~

(21) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 77, Excess Emissions. The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 77, §§77.1 through 77.6, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link) 2005, ~~is are~~ adopted and incorporated by reference.

(22) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 78, Appeal Procedures for Acid Rain Program. The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 78, §§78.1 through 78.20, revised as of July 1, 2016, (link) 2005, amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327, ~~is are~~ adopted and incorporated by reference.

(23) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 81, Designation of Areas for Air Quality Planning Purposes, Subparts B, C, and D of 40 C.F.R., Part 81, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link), or later as specifically indicated; amended September 6, 2016, at 81 FR 61136 (https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07820); amended September 22, 2016, at 81 FR 65289 (https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07821); are is adopted and incorporated by reference.

(a) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 81, Subpart B, Designation of Air Quality Control Regions §§81.49, 81.68, 81.91, 81.95, 81.96, and 81.97, revised as of July 1, 2009, are adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

(b) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 81, Subpart C, Section 107 Attainment Status Designations, §81.310, revised as of July 1, 2009; amended November 22, 2010, at 75 FR 71033 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720); amended November 22, 2011, at 75 FR 72097 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720); amended February 17, 2012, at 77 FR 9532 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720); amended May 21, 2012, at 77 FR 30087 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487); amended August 5, 2013, 78 FR 47191 (https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04918); amended January 15, 2015, at 80 FR 2206 (https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07819); amended September 6, 2016, at 81 FR 61136 (https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07820); amended September 22, 2016, at 81 FR 65289 (https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07821); is adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

(c) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 81, Subpart D, Identification of Mandatory Class I Federal Areas Where Visibility Is An~~

~~Important Value, §81.407, revised as of July 1, 2009, is adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

(24) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 82, Protection of Stratospheric Ozone. ~~The following Ssubparts A of 40 C.F.R. Part 82, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link), 2001, or later as specifically indicated, is are~~ adopted and incorporated by reference.:

(a) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart A, Production and Consumption Controls.~~

(b) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart B, Servicing of Motor Vehicle Air Conditioners.~~

(c) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart C, Ban on Nonessential Products Containing Class I Substances and Ban on Nonessential Products Containing or Manufactured With Class II Substances.~~

(d) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart E, The Labeling of Products Using Ozone Depleting Substances.~~

(e) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart F, Recycling and Emissions Reduction.~~

(f) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart G, Significant New Alternatives Policy Program.~~

(25) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 89, Control of Emissions From New and In-Use Nonroad Compression-Ignition Engines. ~~The following Ssubparts A and B of 40 C.F.R. Part 89, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link), 2007, or later as specifically indicated, are~~ adopted and incorporated by reference.

(a) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 89, Subpart A, General; amended February 24, 2009, at 74 FR 8309.~~

(b) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 89, Subpart B, Emission Standards and Certification Provisions.~~

(26) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 93, Determining Conformity of Federal Actions to State or Federal Implementation Plans. ~~The following Ssubparts A and B of 40 C.F.R. Part 93, revised as of July 1, 2016 (link), 2015 (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07494), or later as specifically indicated, are~~ adopted and incorporated by reference.

(a) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 93, Subpart A, Conformity to State or Federal Implementation Plans of Transportation Plans, Programs, and Projects Developed, Funded or Approved Under Title 23 U.S.C. or the Federal Transit Laws.~~

(b) ~~40 C.F.R. Part 93, Subpart B, Determining Conformity of General Federal Actions to State or Federal Implementation Plans.~~

(27) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 96, NO_x Budget Trading Program and CAIR NO_x and SO₂ Trading Programs for State Implementation Plans. ~~The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 96, revised as of July 1, 2005, or later as specifically indicated, are~~ adopted and incorporated by reference.

~~(a) Subpart AA, CAIR NO_x Annual Trading Program General Provisions; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792; amended October 19, 2007, at 72 FR 59190.~~

~~(b) Subpart BB, CAIR Designated Representative for CAIR NO_x Sources; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(c) Subpart CC, Permits; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(d) Subpart EE, CAIR NO_x Allowance Allocations; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(e) Subpart FF, CAIR NO_x Allowance Tracking System; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(f) Subpart GG, CAIR NO_x Allowance Transfers.~~

~~(g) Subpart HH, Monitoring and Reporting; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327.~~

~~(h) Subpart AAA, CAIR SO₂ Trading Program General Provisions; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792; amended October 19, 2007, at 72 FR 59190.~~

~~(i) Subpart BBB, CAIR Designated Representative for CAIR SO₂ Sources; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(j) Subpart CCC, Permits; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(k) Subpart FFF, CAIR SO₂ Allowance Tracking System; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(l) Subpart GGG, CAIR SO₂ Allowance Transfers; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327.~~

~~(m) Subpart HHH, Monitoring and Reporting; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(n) Subpart AAAA, CAIR NO_x Ozone Season Trading Program General Provisions; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792; amended October 19, 2007, at 72 FR 59190.~~

~~(o) Subpart BBBB, CAIR Designated Representative for CAIR NO_x Ozone Season Sources; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327.~~

~~(p) Subpart CCCC, Permits; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327.~~

~~(q) Subpart EEEE, CAIR NO_x Ozone Season Allowance Allocations; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(r) Subpart FFFF, CAIR NO_x Ozone Season Allowance Tracking System; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

~~(s) Subpart GGGG, CAIR NO_x Ozone Season Allowance Transfers.~~

~~(t) Subpart HHHH, Monitoring and Reporting; amended April 28, 2006, at 71 FR 25327; amended December 13, 2006, at 71 FR 74792.~~

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.8055 FS. Law Implemented 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.0872, 403.8055 FS. History—New 3-13-96, Amended 6-25-96, 10-7-96, 10-17-96, 12-20-96, 4-18-97, 6-18-97, 7-7-97, 10-3-97, 12-10-97, 3-2-98, 4-7-98, 5-20-98, 6-8-98, 10-19-98, 4-1-99, 7-1-99, 9-1-99, 10-1-99, 4-1-00, 10-1-00, 1-1-01, 8-1-01, 10-1-01, 4-1-02, 7-1-02, 10-1-02, 1-1-03, 4-1-03, 10-1-03, 1-1-04, 4-1-04, 7-1-04, 10-1-04, 1-1-05, 4-1-05, 7-1-05, 10-1-05, 1-1-06, 4-1-06, 7-1-06, 9-4-06, 9-6-06, 1-8-07, 1-31-07, 4-2-07, 5-31-07, 7-2-07, 10-1-07, 2-1-08, 7-1-08, 10-1-08, 10-6-08, 12-1-08, 11-18-09, 6-11-10, 7-1-10, 10-1-10, 12-30-10, 12-1-11, 12-1-12, 5-22-13, 12-17-13, 1-24-14, 1-14-15, 1-7-16, 10-23-16, 1-13-17, _____.

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

19-7.002: Investment Policy Guidelines

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 43 No. 209, October 27, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The proposed rule is hereby corrected with the following:

Rulemaking Authority, wherever it appears, hereby is changed to read: 218.412, 218.421(1), 218.405(4) FS.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

FSC - Financial Institution Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69U-135.101 Written Notice for Qualification

69U-135.102 Renewal of Qualification

69U-135.103 Procedures for Surrender of Qualification

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 202, October 18, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following changes are made to the proposed rules following comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee:

69U-135.101 Written Notice for Qualification.

No change.

69U-135.102 Renewal of Qualification.